Syed Tamoor Hassan Jafri

Senior Clerk

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2009 - 2011

About

Dr. Syed Tamoor Hassan Jafri is working as Senior Clerk in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Syed Tamoor Hassan Jafri has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Computer Operator

Netzone Internet Lab , Shop No. 3, Bukhari Market, Club Road,, Sargodha

B.Com in Accounting Allama Iqbal Open University	2011 - 2015
D.Com in Commerce PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
Experience	
Senior Clerk College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2024- Present
Junior Assistant College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2022 - 2024
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2022
LDC University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2021
LDC University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2018